
Dear Kevin, 	 4/18/92 

"Image " magazine Of the San irancisco Examiner, 3/29J92says this, apparently 

by Tony Summers, about David Phillips: 

"Phillips told private detective Kevin Walsh, who had worked as an investigator 

for the House assassinations Committee,'Ny private opinion is that a% was done in by 

a consirriacy, likely including rogUe american intelligence people'." 

It this true? 

quite remarkable if it is. 

If it is true and you can tell me any more about it I'd sure like to know! 

I hope against hope that there is roue progress in opening the Ruse files up but I 

fear that if this remains attached to the bills supposedly to bring Tall" to light they 

will all be long delayed and if any one is passed will be vetoed by Bush if it does 

promise more disclosure, and that as a result what could have been accomplished by a 

simple resolution mill remain undone. 

Or is this part of the reason for the all-encompassing bills? 

Hope you are all well and that souctime you bet up here when you are not here be-

cause you are going past. 

Best to 4Aeryone, 


